
1

Twynam, Tom

From: Cheng, Nicolas
Sent: 18 November 2011 11:12
To: Twynam, Tom
Cc: Pong, Jeff
Subject: RE: Emailing: Donglegrant, US003037-TCB-Grant-Info

Dear Tom 

 

As our client reply that the label height (of 10mm) as shown in the example is such that 

when viewed in the actual size of 10mm, the text is of a size that no human can read 
because each character is less than 1mm in height. 
Therefore, the compliance statement appear in the user manual and the device label bear 

the FCC ID. 
 

Thanks. 
BR 

Nicolas 
 

  

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Twynam, Tom  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:59 PM 

To: Cheng, Nicolas 
Cc: Pong, Jeff 

Subject: RE: Emailing: Donglegrant, US003037-TCB-Grant-Info 
 

Dear Nicolas, 
 

The guidance states:- 
 

If the labelling area for the device is so small, and/or it is not practical to place the 
compliance statement on the device, then the statement can be placed in the user manual or 
product packaging. 

 
I don’t think that the area is too small because the example label I sent is 10mm by 39mm. 

See attached. A stronger justification is required other than it is hard. 
 

Best Regards 
 

Tom Twynam 
 

 

 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Cheng, Nicolas  

Sent: 18 November 2011 08:57 

To: Twynam, Tom 
Cc: Pong, Jeff 

Subject: RE: Emailing: Donglegrant, US003037-TCB-Grant-Info 
 

Dear Tom, 
 

We requested client to add the statement. 

But the Headset only have 1.6cm width, so they hard to add this. 
 

Attached the photo for justification. 

Hope you can help. 
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Thanks a lot. 
BR 

Nicolas    

 
 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Twynam, Tom  

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: Cheng, Nicolas 

Cc: Pong, Jeff 

Subject: Emailing: Donglegrant, US003037-TCB-Grant-Info 

Importance: High 
 
    Dear Nicolas, 

 
Here is the grant for the dongle. I cannot waive the rule for the wording on the product 

without justification. 

 

Best Regards 
 

Tom Twynam 


